Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYX LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

HOP INN
AGENDA
Monday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 7 October 2019 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Christine Smith (Chairman)
Bob Perry
Nisha Patel

For information about the meeting please contact:
Richard Cursons - 01708 432430
ricahrd.cursons@onesource.co.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 7 October 2019

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

e filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.



Licensing Sub-Committee, 7 October 2019

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being discussed?

A4

D
P Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest. These will include the
interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees):
« any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain;
| | t, office, trad fessi tion that th f fit i
+ any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor; or the
councillor's election expenses from a Trade Union;
+ any land licence or tenancy they have in Havering
= any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and them;
« any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and any organisation with land in Havering
in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and securities;
« any organisation which has land or a place of business in Havering and in which they have a relevant interest in its
shares or its securities.
N
o YES Declare Interest and Leave
P Might a decision in relation to that business be reasonably be regarded as affecting (to a greater extent than
E the majority of other Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of ward affected by the decision)
R * Your well-being or financial position; or
S * The well-being or financial position of:
o
N o A member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or
A - Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are
a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
L - Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;
1
N o Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and to
T which you are appointed or nominated by your Authority; or
E o Any body exercising functions of a public nature, directed to charitable purposes or whose
R principal includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a
E member or in a position of general control or management?
S
T S
E— N
You must disclose the fo)
existence and nature of your
personal interests
P
E
c N/
u Would a member of the public, with . )
N knowledge of the relevant facts, You can participate in the
I reasonably regard your personal meeting and vote (or
interest to be so significant that it is NO remain in the room if not a
A likely to prejudice your member of the meeting)
R Y
Y E
S
] - Does the matter affect your financial position or the financial position of any person or body
N through whom you have a personal interest?
- Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration that affects
T you or any person or body with which you have a personal interest? NO
E - Does the matter not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions?
R Y
E E
S s
T
Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid allegations of
corruption or bias




Licensing Sub-Committee, 7 October 2019

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT
The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
Licensing Hearing Procedure

5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - HOP INN 122 NORTH STREET,
HORNCHURCH, RM11 1SU (Pages 7 - 36)

This application for a premises licence is made by Mr Philip Cooke under s.17 of the

Licensing Act 2003.

Andrew Beesley
Head of Democratic Services



_ Agenda ltem 4
5¢ Havering

e L ONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

7 October 2019

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Richard Cursons (01708) 432430
e-mail: richard.cursons@onesource.co.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

11

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

1.1.1 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing
an application where he or she has considered an application in
respect of the premises in the previous 12 months as a Member of
the Regulatory Services Committee; or

1.1.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.1.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.1.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Location and facilities:

3.1

3.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

4. Notification of attendance:

4.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

5. Procedural matters:

5.1

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Page 2



5.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

relevant legislation ;

relevant Licensing Policy; and

the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

Page 3



The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm,;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

e any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or

other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

6. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

6.1

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

Page 4



7. Adjournments and extension of time:

7.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

8. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

9. Power to exclude people from hearing:

9.1

110.

10.1

The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the

Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any

person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

Recording of proceedings:

A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

11. Power to vary procedure:

11..1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Havering

LONDON BOROCUGH

Licensing Officer's Report

Page 7



Havering

amii: LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

7 October 2019

Subject heading: Hop Inn

122 North Street Hornchurch RM11 1SU
Premises licence application

Report author and contact details: Paul Jones, Public Protection Officer
licensing@havering.gov.uk

01708 432777

This application for a premises licence is made by Mr Philip Cooke under s.17 of
the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by Havering’s Licensing
Authority on 15™ August 2019.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

This premises is located in a parade of four commercial outlets outside Hornchurch
Town Centre a short distance from Emerson Park Station. This parade is one of four
similar parades of commercial outlets in this vicinity on the east side of North Street
which contain, in total, twenty-one ground floor commercial properties. This area is
included within the Hornchurch cumulative impact zone and hence is subject to
licensing policy 2 further to cumulative impact:

The Licensing Authority has adopted a special policy relating to cumulative impact
in relation to:

¢ Romford town centre within the ring road
e St Andrews Ward

This policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for new premises
licences, club premises certificates, or variation applications that will to add to the
existing cumulative impact, will normally be refused, unless the applicant can
demonstrate why the operation of the premises involved will not add to the
cumulative impact and not impact adversely on the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The exception to this policy will be for applications for restaurants
where alcohol is sold ancillary to a table meal and the terminal licensing hour is in
line with the policy.

The applicant provided a rebuttal statement within section five of the application.

Page 8



g Eniapbon Park e
o Elabioan -

Tie Chequers
rin

107

Scale: 1:1000 ] -
rilpy: m'I'g|E53“r-‘,,"’“ Date: 16 Sepiember 2013
A, CER| e are Slze: A4 T ——
% : Lundan Borough of Havering © Crown copyrigh and database rights 2015
‘ %# Havering T s, Mo e Romord, R 280 ‘ Orinance Survey 100024327

Page 9



Details of the application

Licensable activity sought:

Supply of alcohol (on and off)

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 12:00 22:30
Friday & Saturday 12:00 23:30
Sunday 12:00 22:00
Good Friday, Xmas Eve | 12:00 00:00
New Year’'s Eve 12:00 00:30
Hours premises open to the public

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 12:00 22:50
Friday & Saturday 12:00 23:50
Sunday 12:00 22:20
Good Friday, Xmas Eve | 12:00 00:20
New Year’'s Eve 12:00 00:50

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to
the advertising of the application.

The hours sought are within the guideline hours of licensing policy 7.
Summary

There was one representation against this application from a local resident. There were
no representations against this application from responsible authorities.

Page 10



¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Copy of Application

Page 11



Havering

i“‘;—, Haveri nq Application for a premises licence
e LORDON monauan Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@havering.gov.uk
Telephone: 01708 432777

* required informatior

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(® Yes C No

Applicant Details

* First name |PHILIP
* Family name |COOKE
* E-mail —————

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

[J Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

[s the applicant:

C Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(® Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Page 12




Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name |37

¥ Street |Boundary Road
District |
* City or town [Upminster

County or administrative area [

* Postcode [RM14 2QS

* Country IUnited Kingdom ]
Agent Details

* First name Gerald |
* Family name |Harrington |
* E-mail g.harrington@mosco.co.uk

Main telephone number l_

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(® Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(O Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in ® Yes O No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number |!!!!!!8

Business name Moss & Coleman LLP

VAT number GB I

Legal status Limited Liability Partnership

Your position in the business [Member

Home country United Kingdom

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Page 13




Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name |170-1 80 |
Street [High Street
District | |
City or town IHornchurch

County or administrative area |

Postcode [RM12 6JP

Country United Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

& Address C OS map reference C Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |122/1 22a I
Street [North Street 1
District I |
City or town |Hornchurch

County or administrative area |

Postcode lRMH 1SU
Country [United Kingdom ]
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) 11,750

Page 14




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O DOOoogooogan

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[C] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[0 lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

[ am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Ol

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

@® Yes O No
First name |PHILIP
Family name ICOOKE

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(o Yes O No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 15




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(® Yes O No
Building number or name |37
Street |Boundary Road
District ]
City or town IUpminster
County or administrative area I
Postcode [RM142Q5
Country M\ited Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

@ Yes C

No

E-mail

T— -

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Yyyy

* Date of birth

=/ (| /
dd

mm

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

* Nationality IBritish | work in the UK
Right to work share code if not submittin
Right to work share code | scgnned i a—— :
| Add another applicant
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start? | 20 ‘ / I o / | ol I
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, ]
whendoyouwantittoend 4

/]

mm

VA

yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 16




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

This Operating Schedule is set out in three parts: Background, Proposed Licence Terms and Proposed Licence Conditions.

PART I - BACKGROUND

(a) General

The premises comprise a former double fronted ground floor shop set back and separated from North Street by a forecourt
shared with other commercial units in a small parade which has only commercial units above.

The licence application is for a micro pub the principal features of which are that quality drinks are provided in a
comfortable and relaxing space putting conversation back into the heart of the pub. Accordingly, there will be a focus upon
real ales, no TV or music and no hot food.

Given the proposed use, the premises are likely to attract a mature clientele.
A small amount of off sales for home consumption only is contemplated.

The premises will operate within standard hours and has no aspirations to be a late night drinking establishment or become
a “feeder” to such establishments. This is reflected in the proposed opening and licensing hours.

Planning Permission for a micro pub within class A4 has been granted by London Borough of Havering under reference
P0845.19. The conditions imposed by that consent are reflected in the applicant's proposed licence conditions.

The applicant, Philip Cooke, is also specified as the designated premises supervisor and is a hospitality and high street
retailing professional specialising in the procurement and supply chain having worked for a number of different hospitality
household names since 1989.

(b) Consideration of Relevant Matters

This Operating Schedule has been prepared having given due consideration to all matters contained in the Statement of
Licensing Policy including the non-exhaustive list of matters to be considered as set out in Appendix 2 to the Policy but, in
particular, the following matters which require specific comment:

(i) The special policy (Licensing Policy 2) under section 5.0 relating to St Andrews Ward, and

(i) The terms of and conditions imposed on licenses for similar establishments.

(i) Licensing Policy 2 - St Andrews Ward

The special policy applicable to St Andrews Ward has been applied as the area has been identified as an area of “cumulative
impact” under Policy 1. The policy creates a rebuttable presumption of refusal unless it can be demonstrated that the
operation will not add to the cumulative impact and will not impact adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The Applicant is, thus, required to demonstrate that neither will be the case.

The first point to address is the cumulative impact where particular attention has been given to Appendix 7 (the Crime
analysis of St Andrews Ward) which lies behind the special policy.

'The area of St Andrews Ward extends well beyond Hornchurch town centre, where there are multiple licenses and crime
Ihotspo’cs, and takes in a number of smaller local centres. The subject premises are situate in a grouping of commercial
premises in North Street to the south of Emerson Park station and some half a mile north of the town centre. Within this
local centre, excluding shops providing off sales, three premises are licensed for on sales:

The Chequers ~ traditional public house in the centre of the one way system,
| Monty’s Bar - essentially a late night establishment on the northern exit to the one way system and
‘ Mother India - the Indian restaurant next door but one to the subject premises and to the south of the one way system.

[ _Page 17




Continued from previous page...

In terms of numbers and geography, it is not considered that that this local centre, although within St Andrews Ward, can
be considered to be an area of cumulative impact. Moreover, it is not considered that the presence of the subject premises,
if licensed, would result in the local centre becoming an area of cumulative impact.

In terms of intensifying licensed activities, both Monty’s Bar and Mother India offer an entirely different type of operation
which will not be intensified. As to the Chequers, although it is primarily a drinking establishment, like the subject premises,
the concept is different to that of the micro pub. The clientele is likely to be different and the effect upon cumulative impact
will simply be to attract a more varied and mature clientele to the local area rather than saturating the area with “more of
the same”. Due account of these considerations would have been taken into account by the planning authority when
granting permission and imposing conditions.

|
Turning to the effect upon the licensing objectives, the Applicant considers that the style of operation, the specific matters
contained in the operating schedule and the proposed conditions are such that it could not be shown that the licensing
objectives would be undermined.

It is noted that the special policy gives, by way of an example of an exception to the policy, small premises intending to
operate within the standard licensing hours set out in Policy 7. The subject premises fall within that example save only for a
proposed capacity of 60 rather than 50 as given in the example. The capacity point is addressed below.

(ii) Similar Establishments

Licenses have been granted for micro pubs at 1b Sunnyside Avenue, Upminster and 236 Main Road, Gidea Park where both
the hours of operation and conditions have been duly considered, but not slavishly followed, by the Applicant in his
planning application and in the conditions proposed for the premises licence.

As with both other micro pubs, it is not considered that the operation of the subject premises will create problems of crime
or disorder. Accordingly, for example, door supervisors are not provided for.

According to planning applications, both of the other micro pubs have a similar floor area to the subject premises; in the
region of 60 square meters, A maximum number of 60 persons has been imposed as a condition on the existing two micro
pub licenses and the Applicant considers that this is also the appropriate number in this case notwithstanding the example
of 50 in the special policy applicable to St Andrews Ward. Having due regard to the policy concerning vertical drinking,
seating will be provided for the majority of customers.

The only material differences in the case of the subject premises are shorter early week closing, an additional half hour on
Fridays and Saturdays and a more strict condition for persons under 18.

Consideration has also been given to the licence granted in respect of the Mother India (formerly Curry Shack) restaurant
next door but one at 118 North Street. Although there are no residential premises in the immediate vicinity, the Applicant
has incorporated in his proposed conditions a number of conditions similar to the restaurant in order to preserve the
condition of the frontage/street scene.

PART Il - PROPOSED LICENCE TERMS (Front page of licence)
Licensing Times - as per Section 15

Opening Hours - as per Section 17

Sales

For consumption on or off the premises.

PART IIl - PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS (Consistent with operating schedule)

1. A “sensible drinking” policy will be in place at the premises.
2. Measures to discourage binge drinking will be in place such as not playing amplified music, providing seating for the
majority of customers and supplying mainly real ale,
3. A “Challenge 25" policy will be in place at the premises with notices displayed to remind customers that they may be
asked to show proof of age.
4. No persons under 18 years of age shall be permitted on the premises unless accompanied by an adult and no persons
under 16 years of age shall be permitted on the premislgs:g;.‘aéyz]ti@e.

Fdge’lo




Continued from previous page...

5. Information will be displayed explaining what a unit of alcohol is and how it translates in practical terms to the drinks sold
together with information about the risks of drink driving and chronic drinking.

6. There will be a zero tolerance policy in relation to illegal drug use and violent or anti-social behaviour on the premises.
7. Allog will be kept of any refusals on the basis of lack of proof of age, intoxication, anti-social behaviour and suspected
drug use.

8. All of the above will be communicated to staff members during training the notes of which shall be kept in the office for
reference.

9. The capacity shall be limited to 60 customers.

10. Deliveries and refuse collection shall take place during daytime hours with none between 20:00 and 07:00.

11. After 21:00 hrs a maximum of 5 smokers will be allowed outside the front of the premises, a suitable container supplied
for cigarette ends and the area left clean at the close of business.

12. Notices shall be placed at the door requesting patrons to leave the premises quickly and quietly.

13. CCTV capabile of taking head and shoulders shots of persons entering the premises shall be operated at all times that
the premises are open to the public with images stored for a minimum of 31 days to be made available for inspection by
police or council officials upon request.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

C Yes ® No
Section 7 of 21
PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
Ci Yes ® No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

O Yes @ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

O Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 19




" Continued from previous page...
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes ® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes ® No
Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes ® No
Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

O Yes (& No
Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
O Yes ® No
Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY .
Give timings in 24 hour clock,
Start [12:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start |12:00 End
Start End |:]

ligl

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
Start
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
Sert [1200 ]

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

C Onthe premises ¢ Offthe premises

State any seasonal variations

End
End

End

End

End
End

m
>
o

5 LA LA OR F

End

End
End

(® Both

22:30

22:30

23:30

23:30

22:00

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Year's Eve - Start 12:00 End 00:30

Good Friday and Christmas Eve - Start 12:00 End 00:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Page 21




' Continued from previous page...

Name
First name |PHILIP ]
Family name ICOOKE |
Date of birth (| / [/ |

dd mm yyyy
Enter the contact's address
Building number or name |37 I
Street |Boundary Road |
District
City or town |Upminster |

County or administrative area |

Postcode [RM14 2Q5

Country |United Kingdom

Personal Licence number
(if known) -

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

ILB of Havering

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(O Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’,

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Start |12:00

Start

Start [12:00

Start

Start |12:00

Start

Start

Start

Start |12:00

Start

Start |12:00

Start

Start [12:00

F) LR L8 L) 8 LR

Start

State any seasonal variations

End [22:50

End

End |22:50

End

End |22:50

End

End (22:50

End

End

End

End

End

End
End

I U8 8 808 08 [

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Good Friday and Christmas Eve - Start 12:00 End 00:20

Page 23




Continued from previous page...

[New Year's kve - Start 12:00 End 00:50

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Personal hands on management by the experienced applicant/designated premises supervisor will be applied and effective
training given to all staff to ensure that they are aware of the need to meet the four licensing objectives detailed below.

In particular, staff will be familiar with the conditions imposed on the licence, the reasons for the conditions and the
importance of adherance to those conditions. The applicant proposes a number of conditions which are considered to
promote the licensing objectives as appears in the following parts of this Section.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The operation of the premises in shorter than standard licensing hours, catering for a more mature clientele in limited
numbers and in accordance with proposed conditions consistent with the operating schedule; in particular numbers 1, 2, 5,
6,7,8,9and 13.

¢) Public safety

Proposed conditions numbered 5, 9, 10 and 11 will contribute towards public safety as will the provision of seating for the
majority of customers.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The operation of the premises in shorter than standard licensing hours with no music and in accordance with the proposed
conditions; in particular numbers 2,9, 10 and 11.

e) The protection of children from harm

The operation of the premises in a manner appealing to a more mature clientele and in accordance with the proposed
conditions; in particular numbers 3,4 and 7.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 24




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK whos:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity,

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

o An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 25




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

® Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 26




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.,

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 27




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of ampilified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hal, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 28




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

© Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o) any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestice rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300- £100

Band B - £4301 to £33000 - £190.00

Band C-£33001 to £87000 - £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 - £450.00*

Band E-£125001 and over - £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then you are requried to pay a higher fee.

Band D - £87001 to £125000 - £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over - £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls, or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature.
The costs associated with these licences will be met by Central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use
of the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of requlated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number of attendance at any one time.
Capacity 5000 to 9999 - £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 to 14999 - £2,000.00

Capacity 15000 to 19999 - £4,000.00

Capacity 20000 to 29999 - £8,000.00

Capacity 30000 to 39999 - £16,000.00

Capacity 40000 to 49999 - £24,000.00

Capacity 50000 to 59999 - £32,000.00

Capacity 60000 to 69999 - £40,000.00

Capacity 70000 to 79999 - £48,000.00

Capacity 80000 to 89999 - £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS  plom, Petsped, Comted o DOS, Ploppis, Peovppnisicons

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 29




Continued from previous page...

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name I ToWN HALL
Street I MA/IV Rodp
District

City or town [ ROM FoA D

County or administrative area I l

Postcode l AMi TED

Country IUnited Kingdom I

DECLARATION

. 1/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under Section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

You must check the box for this declaration

@/Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

A full name must be entered

)2
* Full name | Gerald David Harrington &5@ Vi~ d/{-(_

A capacity must be entered

* Capacity | Sotic F&A_AND AGENT ok fit’ﬂwcﬂ-ﬁf{'l'
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) | / 4/:5 $/201¢
‘ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.qov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/havering/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page-30




¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Page 31



...
[ ] :/ /

L

WASH UP? IDEI STORAGE

R

[ @

Q00O
0000
J

H

PROPOSED PLAN

ScALE Jlioo

Key

Edged Red — Extent of licensed premises

Fire Extinguisher placement —one at each of:
Front Entrance Door
Rear Exit Door
Pub side of wash up/ice/storage area



¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Interested Party

Page 33



Your reference:; PJJ/21785

Hornchurch

Essex

Dear Sir / Madam
Weoasolo o A s BNN

l.‘;’:,e.;‘:;.:.::ié £ ‘Aﬂ.i ERAY ]

Hop Inxn, 122 North: Sticct,
Property)

ace Appiication

cmepiha Lol L I I ln 1Ty 1 "N
I ; S i i t2d 15 August 2019 in respect to the

4 'I'.l.i%.‘&/ LIz tazwil W J\.-ti _.Jl-—-/l LW

Premises License for the Property.

-a
l

I would like to objcci to this application for a number o
which are detailed below:

1 Dwould like you to consider the fact that this venue is surrounded
by residential housing, my home being adjaceat to the Pr ope1“cy, and

as a resident [ am catitled to quict and pt acciul enjoyment of my

PO

home. The noise that would be cicated by the moving of mectal
b_‘.i‘lms, 5‘1333 cscmg uﬁ'ﬁwn iiito ‘o—ins at all hours and air

already have to endure the noise from the extractor fans from Th\,
Mother of India which operate until midnight. This increased noise
will impact me enjoying my home and my garden. I would also
like you to consider that the applicant provided a location plan fifty

Page 34



years out of date showing the venue surrounded by industrial sites.

2 The application plan shows seating for 42 places, although the
majority of the seating is not fixed and can easily be removed.
Removing the seating could potentially increase the capacity to 150
people. Where would these people park? Residential streets are
already full with commuters, employees of other establishments.
Plcase advise where my family can park.

3 There is no provision to accommodate people who smolze, S"

potentially we will have a l'a‘f*“ wmb
smoking outside the premises with no means of control.

ould hold a laige nuinber of
vould add to the increase in
noing aralication suggests that
ee and two part-time. How

j-\‘n InTa st S "‘1"1{'1 z‘gﬂqlﬂtf\sr\ pgntrol‘-)

A VNG S A

113

ot of people drinking an

4 With the posmmhy that d
peopk theic is a fah chane

¢iitie ¢
mt this

f‘—nﬂ _____________ : A 2
: Liyoot Viopreil

Liiivy Jiiieiiz Lit -

Would

NZ R0 1; elly fOI

5 The applicant has provided no wmoaning il o
the Property, which I find concerning.
"l 1""" t!"! p"‘g‘;g‘";"

t undorata: ._
6 I do not understs norty
lative impect zone. I'm siee you a

ﬂzﬂo 1:"11\ “"‘] Foad ?lre

e ok

| SR T
S VAR SN TEL IR 1 ‘«\ Lt L) AP ) Eal
cgversd Oy sirict 259 wt:‘ g procedures.

vm AT,

N

71 am alss concerngd tha

Hren {1 i ihe uehet
j a geod thing,

Please can
wish to reccive

Yours faithfully

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - HOP INN 122 NORTH STREET, HORNCHURCH, RM11 1SU
	Front LO report
	PJJ08309
	Front Application
	Prem Lce Appltn Ver 1
	Front Plan
	Prem plan
	Front Interested Party
	Representation ver 1




